Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Jim Gray
Mayor
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
FROM: Will Fortune
Director of Project Management
DATE: January 04, 2016
SUBJECT: Authorization to enter into an agreement with AECOM Technical Services to provide professional
program management setvices in support of the Town Branch Commons project
Request:

Authorization to: enter into an agreement with AECOM Technical Services, INC. (D.B.A. AECOM) to
provide professional program management setvices in support of the Town Branch Commons project in the
amount not to exceed of $679,922

Why are you requesting?
AFECOM was chosen as the most qualified candidate to provide professional program management services in
support of the Town Branch Commons project. The required services were competitively competed for in
Request For Proposal (RFP) 47-2015.

What is the cost in this budget vear and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $679,922
The cost for future FY is: (Thete is an anticipated follow-on contract for a to-be-determined amount in future FY)

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted
Account number: 2606 133002 0001 90319

File Number: 1599-15

Director/ Commissioneﬁ :
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